|

Corrigendum of NIT in Respect of Selection of TSP
Sr |Page |Point/Section |Category Clarification point as stated in the Comment/ Suggestion/ Deviation NIXI Reply
No (Eligibility/Scope/Commercia |tender document
3 67 10.4|Form A.4: Pre-qualification The Bidder should have experiencein |The Biddershould have experience in NO

Compliance Checklist

India of executing at least two projects
(out of which 1 project should have been
completed) per business area in any two
(2) of following “Specific Business
Areas” during the last 7 years as on bid
submission date:

India of executing at least two projects
(out of which 1 project should have been
completed) per business area in any two
(2) of following “Specific Business
Areas” during the last 7 years as on bid
submissiondate:

1. Software design &
development/operations, maintenance
&enhancements of any IT

Registry System such as domain name
registry, people registration, land
record registration, Central Know Your
Customer registry, Aadhaar with
minimum value of INR 10 Crores
(excluding IT Infrastructure and
licenses) with minimum 20 Lacs
transactions per year in any year of
project duration

1. Software design &
development/operations, maintenance
&enhancements of any IT Registry
System such as domain name registry,
people registration, land record
registration, Central Know Your
Customer registry, Aadhaar with
minimum value of INR 2 Crores
(excluding IT Infrastructure and
licenses) with minimum 5 Lacs
transactions per year in any year of
project duration




NO

NO

67 10.4 Form A.4: Pre-qualification Software design & development/ Software design & development/

Compliance Checklist operations, maintenance & operations maintenance &
enhancements of DNS Registry System |enhancements of DNS Registry System
with a registration portal with with a registration portal with
minimum value of INR 10 Crores minimum value of INR 2 Crores
(excluding IT Infrastructure and (excluding IT Infrastructure and
licenses) with minimum 20 Lacs licenses) with minimum 5 Lacs
transactions per year in any year of transactions per year in any year of
project duration project duration

67 10.4 Form A.4: Pre-qualification Supply, Installation, Operations and Supply, Installation, Operations and

Compliance Checklist Maintenance of networking equipment, |Maintenance of networking equipment,
storage backup equipment, serversand |storage backup equipment, servers and
cyber-security for the Data Centre cyber-security for the Data Centre
(excluding auxiliary infrastructure such |(excluding auxiliary infrastructure such
as desktops, printers, UPS, scanner) asdesktops, printers, UPS, scanner)
with minimum value of INR 10 Crores |with minimum value of INR 2 Crores

A 67 10.4|Form A.4: Pre-qualification The Bidder should possess any two (2) The Bidder should possess any two (2)

Compliance Checklist of the below certifications which are ofthe below certifications which are
valid as on bid submission date: valid as on bid submission date:
-1SO 9001:2015 for Quality -IS0 9001:2015 for Quality
Management System Managemert System
-1S0 22301-2019 for Security and -180 22301-2019 for Security and
Vidilance. Vigilance.
-180 20000:2011 for IT Service -I80 200002011 for IT Service
Management Management
-IS0 27001:2013 for Information -I1S0O 27001:2013 for Information
Security Management System Security Management System
- CMMi Level 5 or above for Capability |- CMMiLevel 3/5 assessed Capability
Maturity Model Integration isa Maturity Mcdel Integration is a
mandatory requirement mandatory requirement

Accepted.




Are we open to explore OpenDNS for
the solution?

NO

Regarding WHOIS service, Are we
required to leverage the existing
WHOIS service or do we need to
implement a new software / AP for
the same?

Yes, The chosen vendor has
to arrange on its own.

NIXI will not provide.

is there any internal API service
available for WHOIS service?

In view of 2 above

For eKYC, is there an internal API
available or do we need to leverage
another source of APIs for eKYC?

APl integration of eKYC with
Aadhar currently available,
will be shared by NIXI

Is the internal connectivity be
available over IPv4 / IPv6 addressing
or both (dual stack)?

Dual Stack setup to be
established by the chosen
vendor.

For the dashbaords, do you require
customizable dashboards or will the
contents of the dashboards be defined
after the meeting with the technical

Require customizable
dashboards as mutually
agreed at the time of
technical discussion.

team?




